b6
b7C

b5

From: | loco)Fm)

Sent; IJALednﬁd.aLMamh.i& 2007 1:27 PM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Further Guidance Relating to (OB Issues

S
RECORD IO

M: thanks for this much needed update- appreciate all the work you've been doing
trying o get consistant guidance out to the field,

----- Original chsagg-----
From: 0OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2007 10:40 AM
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Further Guidance Relating to IOB Issues

RECORD I0B

On Wednesday, March 21, 2007, OGC sent supplemental guidance relating to
what 1ssucs are reportable as potential IOB matters. Since then, OGC has received
questions regarding the current policy relating to IOBs. Below are some of the
reoccurring questions and OGC's responses.
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